W. A. MONCRIEF, JR.

OIL PRODUCER PETROLEUM BUILDING TELEPHONE EDisoN 6-7232
NINTH AT COMMERCE
FORT WORTH, TEXAS ; 4 Y1

November 9, 1960 . %

Mr. E. C. Arnold

Sup=2rvisor and 0il1 & Gas Inspector
0il & Gas Conservation Commission
100D Rio Brazos Road

Aztz=c, New Mexlco

In re: Julander Lease,
Unit Letter J
Sec. 31, 29-N, 11-W,
gan Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On September 28 we filed Form C-104 and
Open Flow Test Data on the above captioned well.
In checking our records, We find that we have not
yet received an allowable. Date first distillate
was run to tank was September 16, 1960. We would
appreclate if you would look into this matter and
adivise.

We would also lilked to be placed on the
ma:.ling 1list in order that we may recelve the gas
proration schedules each month covering the area
in which our well 1is located.

Correspondence may be directed to Veta
We itherby at the letter head address. Thank you.

Yours very truly,
W. %.(Mongrief; Jr. .

By: Vefta

Weatherby®
011 /Gas Secti on‘\\ j




